



WMA file

THE HARTFORD INSURANCE GROUP

HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06115

ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE

P. O. BOX 2205, ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

18 July 1968

Mr. J. E. Kapteina
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

160 JUL 19 AM 10 25

Estate of F. D. Meyers vs State of New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kapteina:

Thank you for copy of your letter to Chase Well Service dated July 3, 1968. I am at this time attaching a letter from Chase Well Service of Artesia wherein they are bidding \$6,555.50 for plugging said well sites. Also, attached is their copy of their certification of insurance.

We are awaiting another bid from C. O. Fulton of Artesia and if he is not interested, then we will allow, with your permission, Chase Well Service to commence with the necessary work.

I will keep you advised.

Very truly yours,

M. L. Mann, Jr.
M. L. Mann, Jr.,
Claims Manager

MLM:j
Encl.

PHONES: 748-2831
746-2640

CHASE WELL SERVICE

P. O. BOX 637

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

July 12, 1968

GEORGE A. CHASE
OWNER

General Adjustment Bureau, Inc.
P. O. Box 607
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Dan Cooper
Adjuster

Gentlemen:

You have informed us that it is your obligation to plug the following wells drilled by or controlled by F. D. Myers, located as follows:

1. F. D. Myers Milbourn No. 1
C-11-6N-7E, Torrance County, New Mexico
2. F. D. Myers Smith - Pace Well No. 1
L-12-6N-7E, Torrance County, New Mexico

We therefore submit the following proposal:

1. At our sole expense we shall furnish equipment, 1900' of 2-3/8" tubing for spotting plugs, cement, mud, water, shots for shooting pipe off, well markers, and labor to plug the wells, as well as furnish dozer to cover pits, and will do the same in good workmanlike manner in accordance with the rules and regulations of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.
2. We make a firm bid of \$6,555.50 to plug said wells, and have knowledge that we are liable for all expense in plugging.
3. You will not be obligated to make any payment whatsoever to us until the wells have been plugged and accepted by a representative of the Oil Conservation Commission.
4. We will not be responsible for salvage equipment or any other property pertaining to the aforementioned leases after work is completed.
5. We will recover all salvageable pipe possible and bid on same if for sale.
6. We shall commence work in the near future and complete the same as expeditiously as can be done. We shall have the status of an independent contractor, and will not be considered to be your employee.

We attach certificate of insurance.

Yours very truly,
CHASE WELL SERVICE

JUL 16 1968

THE HARTFORD INSURANCE GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO